Fya, pls

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus
Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2015 12:32 PM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Procurement Committee; Dr. Ishrat Husain / Dean & Director @ IBA
Subject: Fw: ltem #9

Item # 9: RFP for Cafeteria Services

Discussion: The committee recommended to make the contract extendable with mutual
consensus.

Decision: The committee noted the RFP for Cafeteria Services.

Attendance:

1. Dr. Nasir Touheed
2. Syed Jehanzeb

3. Haris Quershi

4. Asjad Asad Siddiqui
5. Ahmed Ali Khan

6. M. Sohail Khan

Subject: Item #9

Thank You,
Syed Jehanzeb

From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 9:17 AM

To: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Cc: Dr. Nasir Touheed / Professor of Computer Science, Coordinator Testing Services of IBA
Subject: Items for PC-A Agenda, August 22, 2015

Dear Jehanzeb,

Please find the attachments regarding the following items to be discussed in PC-A meeting
being held on August 22, 2015:

1. Approval for Fabrication & Fixation of Metal Signage
2. Approval for Exam Copies
3. Approval for Grass Cutting Machine



4, Approval for tender ad & documents for Fabrication & Fixing of Photo Framing
work of Artefacts

5. Approval for Boring with materail at IBA ground, Main Campus
6. Approval for RFP against EOI of Cafeteria Services at Aman Tower
Thank you,

Sohail.



